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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

May 30, 2017
MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 11 May 2017 of DPWH Region III Director ANTONIO V. MOLANO, JR.,
__andorsing the request of Pampanga 3™ District Engineering Office District Engineer Tito Jesus T. Salvador, for
e, the modification of the project stated hereunder:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION PHYSICAL TARGET / COST
LOCATION Per GAA : Per e
UACS: 268004010101406 As modified GAA/Original | AS medified
Locally-Funded Projects: Locally-Funded Projects: Physical Physical
Local Infrastructure Program: | Local Infrastructure Program: Target Target
Buildings and Other Buildings and Other 2 2
Structures: School Buildings: | Structures: School Buildings: classrooms | classrooms
Construction of 2 Classroom- Construction of 2 Classroom-
School Building, La Paz School Building, San Miguel
Elementary School (La Paz, | Elementary School,
Magalang, | Magalang), Magalang, Magalang, Pampanga
Pampanga | Pampanga Unit Cost | Unit Cost
) (Construction of 2 Classrooms) P1.5M, P1.5M,
(Construction of Classrooms) Classroom Classroom
Estimated
Allocation: Cost:
P3M P3M
Justification: Transfer of location. ’I(here is no existing elementary school in La Paz, Magalang. The nearest
school in La Paz, Magalang is San Miguel Elementary School. Most of the students enrolled in the said school are

from La Paz, Magalang, hence, this modification request.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval
hereof is recommended to the Secretary. =

A

ecretary-for-Regional Operations in Luzon

—
APPROVE ISAPPROVED:

2T
MARK A. VILLAR
- Secretary '

NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of the Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral., PhD,CESO I.
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